Marco Muia

From: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>
Sent: 01 July 2024 15:46

To: Marco Muia

Subject: FW: EA documents request

From: Smith, Jemimah <Jemimah.Smith@environment-agency.gov.uk>
~ Sent: 01 July 2024 15:40
"To: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>

Subject: RE: EA documents request

Hi Nick,
| will extend the deadline to 5pm on Friday 5™ July.

Kind regards,
Jemimah

From: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>

~ Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Smith, Jemimah <Jemimah.Smith@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: EA documents request

"Hello Jemimabh,
Could we please ask for an extension of time as our consultant is away currently due back later this week.
Kind regards,

Nick Brookes

From: Smith, Jemimah <Jemimah.Smith@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2024 15:12

To: Nick <nick@nickbrookes.co.uk>

Subject: EA documents request

Good Afternoon,

As discussed during the site inspection yesterday, please provide copies of the following documents by

5pmon 1/7/2024.

- Note for the movement of filter cake offsite

(!



- Waste classification assessments including a sampling plan, lab analysis and interpretation of
the results for the following waste streams as actioned in WAR form referenced
50066NICKBR14092023JSMITH1250066 sent on 30/10/2023.

o Trommelfines
o Filter cake

Kind regards,

Jemimah Smith
Environment Officer (Cheshire Waste)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, WA4 1HT ~
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